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George Sassower
16 Lake St.
White Plaj-ns, NY 10603

Re: Matter of Michael Colodner, Esq.
Docket No. 445/89

Dear Mr. Sassower:

This office has received your inquirlz regarding the
above-named attorney.

The function of this Committee is to process inquiries
to ascertain whether there is sufficient evidence of
professional misconduct which would warrant disciplinary
lction against an attorney. We have carefully reviewed
your letier and have determined that your inquiry does
not state a complaint of professional misconduct'

we are, therefore, without jurisdiction and regret that
we cannot assist you in this matter.
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-dclI -r(.

.,c''t,-a

Lieberman
HRL:ASP:grc

WILLIAM E, JACKSON
Chairman

OONALD T, BHUOIE
Executive Assistant

to the Cheirman

1989

ANORAL N, BBATTON
POLLY M, PUNEF

HIRAM LOPEZ
ROSEMARY F, PALLAOINO
CHARLES M, GUBIA


